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Michelle Dodrill

From: Planning - Registry
Subject: FW: 21/320 [SD21A/0217] at Data Centre development at Profile Park, Nangor 

Road, Clondalkin, Dublin 22

 
 

From: GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSI.ie>  
Sent: Monday 6 September 2021 14:54 
To: SDCC Apas <sdccapas@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Cc: Clare Glanville <Clare.Glanville@decc.gov.ie>; GSI Planning <GSIPlanning@GSI.ie>; CorporateSupport.Unit 
<CorporateSupport.Unit@decc.gov.ie> 
Subject: 21/320 [SD21A/0217] at Data Centre development at Profile Park, Nangor Road, Clondalkin, Dublin 22 
 
CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 
Your Ref: SD21A/0217 
Our Ref: 21/320 
 
Dear Michelle, 
 
With reference to your email dated 01 September 2021, regarding the Data centre development at Profile 
Park, Nangor Road, Clondalkin, Dublin 22, please note that Geological Survey Ireland has no specific 
comment or observations to make on this matter at this time.  
 
If you have any further queries or if we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me 
Trish Smullen, or my colleague Clare Glanville at GSIPlanning@gsi.ie. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Trish Smullen 
Geological Survey Ireland 

 

From: CorporateSupport.Unit 
Sent: 01 September 2021 16:52 
To: Noel.Mcgloin@fisheriesireland.ie; GSI Planning; GSRO; Rosemary Gaul; Jon Field; Dorothy McCauley; Ciaran 
McManus; Sinead Hart Moran 
Cc: CorporateSupport.Unit 
Subject: South Dublin CoCo re Planning Applic. SD21A/0217 at Profile Park, Nangor Road, Clondalkin, Dublin 22  
Good afternoon, 
Please see attached and below correspondence regarding the development of two data centre buildings at Profile 
Park, Nangor Road, Clondalkin, Dublin 22. Please forward any observations to Corporate Support Unit before 
Monday 06/09/2021 for return to South Dublin County Council. 
Regards, 
Enda Brady, 
Corporate Support Unit, 
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From: SDCC Apas [mailto:sdccapas@SDUBLINCOCO.ie]  
Sent: 01 September 2021 10:22 
To: CorporateSupport.Unit 
Subject: Message from SDCC for Planning Application SD21A/0217 at Profile Park, Nangor Road, Clondalkin, Dublin 
22 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Please see attachment  

Kind Regards  
Michelle Dodrill  

 

 
 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or 
info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software.  
 
Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an 
dlí de. Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith 
eile rochtain a bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, 
dáileadh ná aon ghníomh eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an 
ríomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an 
teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le 
info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí Frithvíreas.  
 
Disclaimer: 
 
This electronic message contains information (and may contain files), which may be privileged or 
confidential. The information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. 
If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the 
contents of this information and or files is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. This is also to certify that this mail has been scanned for viruses.  
 
Tá eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo (agus b'fhéidir sa chomhaid ceangailte leis) a d'fhéadfadh 
bheith príobháideach nó faoi rún. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nó le h-aghaidh an aonáin atá 
ainmnithe thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amháin atá an t-eolas. Murab ionann tusa agus 
an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dó bíodh a fhios agat nach gceadaítear nochtadh, cóipeáil, 
scaipeadh nó úsáid an eolais agus/nó an chomhaid seo. Más trí earráid a fuair tú an teachtaireacht 
leictreonach seo cuir, más é do thoil é, an té ar sheol an teachtaireacht ar an eolas láithreach. Deimhnítear 
leis seo freisin nár aims odh víreas sa phost seo tar éis a scanadh.  
  


